

MIRELLA BULAWA

105 Karl Rd. Brodheads ville, PA 18322 - Direct 732.692.7108 -
mirella.bulawa@pmreinc.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To apply my diverse experience and unique skill-set to assist the personal goals and housing needs of my clients and customers in the real estate industry. From my Customer Service & Sales expertise to my Personal Trainer and Education experience, I am able to efficiently and effectively focus on the needs of individuals and small groups as I navigate them through the real estate transaction.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Pocono Mountains Real Estate, Inc. Present Brodheads ville, PA 18322	REALTOR®	2019 –
Independent Personal Trainer, PA Monroe County, PA	Personal Trainer	2017 – Present
School of Inspirational Learning Kunkletown, PA	Homeschool Teacher	2010 – Present
PA Shotojuku Karate School Brodheads ville, PA	Karate Instructor, Office Manager	2016 – Present
PEAK Academy Tannersville, PA	Gym Teacher for grades K-4	2017- Present

EDUCATION

National Academy of Sports Medicine CPR and AED Certified	Certified Personal Trainer	2018
CDM Technical Institute	Certified of Computerized Accounting	2011

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Fluent in English and Polish
- Web and Tech savvy, require little to no training